Nisha N. Williams

2525 Welsh Rd. (Apt. U2), Philadelphia PA 19114 267-541-5660 Nisha.Williams@gmail.com

"Ms. Williams has a great attitude

with the children. She is bright and

articulate and has much to offer the

children in her class..."

Linda Cerino, former administrator

"...sets quantifiable learning outcomes

for students, and holds students and

themselves accountable... Provides

opportunities for students to receive

support as needed."

Beverly Trotte former administrator

Professional Profile

Enthusiastic, caring educator who believes all students can learn and thrive in a learning environment that is stimulating, comforting and appropriate to students' abilities.

- Commended for excellence in innovation, creativity, organization and proactive talents.
- Proven ability to work in hectic situations and maintain a sense of commitment and humor.
- Exceptional ability to establish instant rapport with students and parents based on excellent communication skills. .

Education, Honors, and Certifications

- Master of Arts in Education
 Seton Hall University, South Orange, NJ. 2005
- Bachelor of Science in Education
 Seton Hall University, South Orange, NJ. 2002

Honors: Kappa Delta Pi, International Honor Society in Education Sigma Omega Pi, Honor Society

Standard Certification(s)

- NJ Teacher of English.
- PA Teacher of English

Key Qualifications

Plan and instruct students using meaningful tasks in order to motivate and engage students in active learning. Develop and conduct cross-curricular activities to connect central ideas.

Analyze NJASK and PSSA test data to design prescriptive programs for the students, and to make data-based decisions in adjusting instructional programs in order to increase student achievement.

Steady increase in testing scores per academic school year.

Experience Integrating Technology within the Curriculum

Incorporate technology within the curriculum during classroom and individualized student instruction. Designed and conducted various faculty workshops for training in PowerPoint, WebQuests, and Virtual Field Trips. Utilized and designed material for Mimio Interactive Whiteboard system.

Computer Skills

• Software: Microsoft Windows®, WordPerfect, Microsoft Word, Access, Excel, Outlook, Exchange, PowerPoint, Mimio, PowerSchool/PowerGrade

Employment

Professional Development in Education

- Reading Teacher, September 2012 November 2013 Mathematics, Civics, and Sciences Charter School Philadelphia, PA
- Middle School Language Arts Teacher, September 2004 to 2011
 Trenton Community Charter School, Trenton, NJ
- Language Arts Unit Leader September 2006 to June 2010 Trenton Community Charter School, Trenton, NJ
- Curriculum Writer, Summer 2005/2008
 Trenton Community Charter School, Trenton, NJ
- Team Leader, September 2007 to June 2009
 Trenton Community Charter School, Trenton, NJ
- **SES Tutor,** September 2007 to June 2011 Trenton Community Charter School, Trenton, NJ

Teacher Related Training Positions

- **PowerPoint Presenter,** September 2004 to June 2011 Trenton Community Charter School, Trenton, NJ
- Workshop Presenter, June 2004 May 2005 Seton Hall University, South Orange, NJ
- **PT3 Program,** September 2000 to May 2001 Seton Hall University, South Orange, NJ

School Committees

- Teacher Mentoring Program, 2008 to 2010 Trenton Community Charter School., Trenton, NI
- **Professional Development Committee,** 2005 to 2011 Trenton Community Charter School, Trenton, NJ
- **Discipline Committee,** 2005 to 2011 Trenton Community Charter School, Trenton, NJ

Professional Affiliations

New Jersey Education Association

"...shows creativity in planning lessons
that guides students in analysis of
language in poetry and novels... able
to connect current music with
important themes and ideas catching
students' attention and causing them to

Roberta Devlin-Scherer, Ed.D.

think..."

"...an endeavor of mine is to better the conditions of city life and of city living.

Having exposure to schools in this mission is essential... teachers have a way to impact students and society on a whole... I would welcome the

opportunity to continue this mission at

Nisha N. Williams

your school."